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TO: CUSTODIANS OF ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL 

FROM: ROBERT THOMPSON 

SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL CHANGES 

Material Transmitted Material Superseded 
Chapter C-140 Chapter C-140 
MTL 04/22 – (1) Page MTL 02/21 – (1) Page 

ToC Chapter A-2600 ToC Chapter A-2600 
MTL 04/22 – (1) Page MTL 02/20 – (1) Page 

Chapter A-2600 Chapter A-2600 
MTL 04/22 – (7) Pages MTL 02/20 – (6) Pages 

Chapter C-180.4 Chapter C-180.4 
MTL 04/22 – (1) Page MTL 02/21 – (1) Page 

Effective Date – Upon receipt 
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages (9) with transmitted pages (10). 

Manual 
Section BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy 

changes/clarifications/updates 
Obsolete PT, 

P&P, 
PUT or IM 

Unit 
Clearance 
Control # 

C-140 Updated with 2022 Federal Poverty Levels 02-22
ToC A-2600 Conforming change 01-22

A-2600.2 New section added, “Support Services”. 01-22
A-2630 Clarifications. 01-22

A-2630.4 Paragraph removed as service is no longer available. Clarifications. 01-22
C-180.4 Updated with a new form version. 03-22


